INDIAN AGENT’'S OFFICE

N YOUR lli‘l!dghll 1‘”88

No
ALBO

TO DATH OF THIS LEITER

Sir,—

May I request that you be good enough to take thie
matter up with the Provincisl suthorities e&nd have
the difficulty compleired of removed,if possible,

! might add thet it is likely the perties having
theme recordes may go shesd with their cleims,in which
cese 1 would desl with them ae treepsssers, Them, they
may produce their record mnd defy the Depertment,It
is very desirasble that thie possibility be nipped in
th@ budn

Your otedient servant,

&7 o Loh
P2 il ..

Indian jgent,

SKEENA RIVER INTIAN AGENCY.E.C.
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